



CHAUNCEY M. FLACK

VANCOUVER, B.C.

1409 Royal Bank Building.

March 5th, 1936.

Mayo Singh.

Duncan. B. C.

My Dear Mayo;

It is possible that I may be detained in Spokane and Salmo vicinity longer than I anticipate. So that there may be no misunderstanding please look for a telegram addressed to you at Duncan Saturday which may ask you to meet me on arrival of Nanaimo boat at Vancouver Wednesday morning instead of Tuesday morning. If you do not receive a wire from me Saturday the appointment stands for Tuesday morning here at Vancouver as agreed to yesterday.

You can reach me care of the above address at all times.

Yours very sincerely.

A. B. Buckworth.